
Demystifying Business 
Investment in the United States



The United States Remains the Top 
Destination for Foreign Investment for the 

Ninth Consecutive Year



 Mission:  Promote Business Investment in the United States

 Geographically Neutral in the United States – We Assist You 
Make an Informed Decision that is Best for Your Company

 What we do for firms and EDOs:
• Provide data and analysis to help with your due diligence
• Refer you to qualified professionals to navigate the U.S. tax and legal system 
• Help you navigate federal rules or regulations 
• Teach you about incentives available to businesses in the United States
• Connect you with U.S. state, city, or regional economic development offices
• Share resources to incorporate a business in the United States

Presenter
Presentation Notes
SelectUSA acts as a free consultant for foreign businesses, providing information to help current and prospective business investors understand the logistical process of setting up a business in the United States or expanding their existing business there.  Here are some specific ways in which SelectUSA can help: Connect you with local or state resources for investment opportunities and incentives Develop relationships between you and industry associations for industry-specific information and potential business partners Identify and work to remove barriers to success in cooperation with federal agencies  Help you locate federal programs and incentives for business retention and expansion  and Provide information on U.S. policies to help you comply with regulations in setting up and operating your business



What Incentives and Programs are 
Available to Foreign Investors?
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Presenter
Presentation Notes
What incentives and programs are there for foreign investors?This is one of the most common questions that investors ask, and while it is a valid question, it will not apply to many investments, so it should not be a driving factor in your location selection.We will first look at some of the incentive resources, because they are undoubtedly on your minds, but more importantly, I will share some resources that will be more beneficial for your investment location selection.



Federal Programs & Incentives
Explore resources and incentives 
according to:

• Federal Interagency Investment 
Working Group (IIWG)

• Federal Programs Database
• State Economic Development 

Organizations
• State Business Incentives Database
• Other

https://www.selectusa.gov/programs-
and-incentives

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Let’s start with Federal Incentives:U.S. Government agencies manage many support programs and business incentives, from tax credits and grants, to visa preference programs.SelectUSA maintains an easy-to-use database of specific programs at http://selectusa.commerce.gov/investment-incentives.Additionally, we work closely with other partners able to assist foreign investors:State and local Economic Development Agencies (EDOs) – EDOs offer guidance to start and register a business, provide public finance and other information  Check out www.usa.gov/state-business for state specific information about regulations, resources, and financing opportunities.Export Import Bank - This may be a financing option if manufacturing will take place in the United States and will be exported - www.exim.gov Small Business Administration – The SBA offers guidance on setting up and growing a business in the US – www.sba.gov US based businesses may be able to take advantage of federal grants to help them grow - www.grants.govSome federal agencies provide Research and Development funding, an example is the US Department  of Energy - https://energy.gov/

https://www.selectusa.gov/programs-and-incentives


State Programs & Incentives

https://www.selectusa.gov/state-
investment-officials and click on 
any state on the map to visit their 
economic development website.

Each state’s website will list the 
state-level programs and incentives 
they offer.

Directory of State Investment Officials

Presenter
Presentation Notes
As mentioned, incentives are largely based on the size of the investment, the type of investment and number of sustainable jobs an investment will generate – and not every investment will qualify for incentives.We suggest that investors first identify the regions that would best support their investment and review all of the costs associated with implementing it, before trying to negotiate for incentives with the state and local economic development organizations.Most incentives will be provided at the state and local level, and https://www.selectusa.gov/state-investment-officials is a good place to start your research 

https://www.selectusa.gov/state-investment-officials


Your Guide to Taxes in the United States: 
State, Local & Regional EDOs

Regional LocalState

32

Presenter
Presentation Notes
The United States tax structure is what confuses investors most, but don’t worry, it confuses most US citizens too.Because it is comprised of 50 States and several territories, each with its own local tax structure, it is best to consult with State, Regional and Local Economic Development Offices (EDOs) to provide location specific tax and incentive information.While we are not allowed to provide tax guidance, we can provide a list of competent tax professionals to help you understand this confusing process.It is often said that: A good lawyer will get you out of trouble, and a good accountant will keep you out of trouble.

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/File:Idaho_Department_of_Commerce_seal.JPG
http://www.miamidade.gov/
http://www.sfced.org/
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/File:NYCEDC_logo.svg
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/File:Georgia_USA_logo.jpg
http://www.yesvirginiabeach.com/
http://www.edcutah.org/index.php
https://www.texasedc.org/
http://www.wyomingeda.org/
http://www.brightonedc.org/
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Where should I invest?

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Where should I invest?While we can not tell you the answer, we can provide investors with data to help identify locations that may best support their business.The following slides illustrate some of the online resources available to US investors



Choosing the Right Location
Resources such as www.clustermapping.us
allow investors to identify concentrated 
areas of industry of specialization. 

A users guide to cluster mapping can be found here: 
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=qHvOM0mxsTY

Presenter
Presentation Notes
The U.S. Cluster Mapping Project is a national economic initiative that provides over 50 million open data records on industry clusters and regional business environments in the United States, which are the building blocks of U.S. competitiveness. The nation’s ability to produce high-value products and services depends on the creation and strengthening of regional clusters of industries that become hubs of innovation. Clusters, which are regional concentrations of related industries, are a striking feature of all modern economies, making regions uniquely competitive for jobs and private investment.www.clustermapping.us is a free online tool that can help investors identify regions in the US that are likely to support a business like theirs.

http://www.clustermapping.us/
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=qHvOM0mxsTY


How Much Will it Cost Open a 
Business in the USA?
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Presenter
Presentation Notes
One consideration when selecting your investment location is the cost of doing business.



Tools to Help You Identify Business Costs

The Assess Costs Everywhere 
(ACE) tool provides detailed 
information on calculating the 
cost of doing business 
http://acetool.commerce.gov/

The Total Cost of Ownership 
(TCO) Estimator is a tool that 
enables companies to 
compare the costs and risks 
of manufacturing their 
product in the U.S. versus 
other countries. 
http://www.reshorenow.org/

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Businesses operating outside the USA may incur unexpected expenses and hidden risks, and the Assess Costs Everywhere (ACE) tool provides manufacturers with the top reasons for investing and sourcing in the United States and helps mitigate risks. ACE provides case studies and links to public and private resources to help businesses assess total costs more accurately and enable informed decision making.  



What Else Should I be Concerned With?

12



Some Considerations to Think About:
 Business Structure - We suggest that you meet with a qualified attorney 

or accountant to discuss the advantages and disadvantages of the 
different business structures found in the USA, and how they relate to 
your company. https://www.selectusa.gov/service-providers

 How do you Register your Business?  www.sba.gov

 Cost of Employees – State by State Guide to Minimum Wage Laws 
http://www.dol.gov/whd/minwage/america.htm

 Do you need special licenses or permits? http://www.sba.gov/licenses-
and-permits

 Education for your Children? https://www.usa.gov/education

 Quality of Life?  www.visittheusa.com

https://www.selectusa.gov/service-providers
http://www.sba.gov/
http://www.dol.gov/whd/minwage/america.htm
http://www.sba.gov/licenses-and-permits
https://www.usa.gov/education
http://www.visittheusa.com/


Where Can I go for More Information?
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SelectUSA
The United States offers the largest 
consumer market on earth with a GDP of 
$21.3 trillion and 327 million people. 
Household spending is the highest in the 
world, accounting for nearly a third of 
global household consumption. At the same 
time, free trade agreements with 20 other 
countries provide enhanced access to 
hundreds of millions of additional 
consumers – and the United States 
continues to work with foreign partners to 
increase opportunities for U.S. exporters.

www.selectusa.gov

Presenter
Presentation Notes
As mentioned earlier, SelectUSA offers the information and data that help businesses move investments forward.SelectUSA investment specialists help companies find helpful information and interpret the reliable and unbiased data they need on a wide range of topics – from the overall economy and investment trends through industry overviews and information about consumers, the workforce, supply chains, and available federal resources.  

https://ustr.gov/trade-agreements/free-trade-agreements
http://www.selectusa.gov/


The SelectUSA Investment Summit is the highest-profile event dedicated to promoting foreign 
direct investment (FDI) in the United States. This signature event provides an unparalleled 
opportunity to bring together companies from all over the world, economic development 

organizations from every corner of the nation, and other parties working to facilitate business 
investment in the United States. Featuring senior government officials, C-Suite business 

executives, and other thought leaders, each summit focuses on a timely theme related to the 
U.S. investment environment, industry trends, and new opportunities.

SelectUSA's next Investment Summit will be held June 7-11, 2021 in Washington, D.C. 
https://www.selectusa.gov

Presenter
Presentation Notes
Each year, the United States welcomes investors of all sizes, including established multinationals, small or medium-sized enterprises, and high-growth startups to the SelectUSA Investment Summit. The SelectUSA Investment Summit brings the diversity of the United States together under one roof – enabling any business to find the people, the resources, and the market it needs to be successful.If you would like to join the upcoming delegation to the SelectUSA Summit, or connect with our investment specialists, please contact: office.istanbul@trade.gov  

https://www.selectusa.gov/


Thank you!

Office.warsaw@trade.gov
+48-22-625-4374

mailto:Office.warsaw@trade.gov
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